

From: Alexander Spaller
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2016 10:41 AM
To: Evelyn Craigie
Cc: David Gathercole
Subject: RE: Proposed Dangerous Goods Facility, Warehouse 3B (SSD 7491) - Horsley Park, Fairfield Local Government Area - Referral of Applicant's Response to Submissions

Dear Ms Craigie

Proposed Dangerous Goods Facility, Warehouse 3B (SSD 7491) Horsley Park – Referral of Applicant's Response to Submissions

I refer to Applicant's Response to Submissions (RTS) for the above Development Application. Based on the proposed storage quantity outlined in the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) and the comments outlined in Section 4.2 of the EIS, the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) advised that Schedule 1 of the *Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997* will be triggered, specifically "General Chemical Storage" for the facility. The EPA notes that the Applicant has agreed to pursue the necessary Environment Protection Licence (EPL) from the EPA prior to operation, and will comply with any specific conditions incorporated on the EPL.

Regards

Alexander Spaller

Regional Operations Officer - Sydney Industry Section

Metropolitan Branch, NSW Environment Protection Authority

+61 2 9995 5894

Alexander.Spaller@epa.nsw.gov.au www.epa.nsw.gov.au [@EPA_NSW](https://twitter.com/EPA_NSW)

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555

